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From: GinA <peacivist@peacivist.org>
To: 'info@thriftyapplianceparts.com'
Date: 7/23/2015 9:24:50 AM
Subject: RE: Your Thrifty Appliance Parts LLC Order Confirmation (#30131464)

CANCEL THIS ORDER !!!
REFUND MY MONEY TODAY !!1!
| HAVE REPORTED YOU TO GOOGLE FOR BAD BUSINESS!!!

I am PISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSED !

From: Thrifty Appliance Parts LLC [mailto:info@thriftyapplianceparts.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 4:02 PM

To: peacivist@peacivist.org

Subject: Your Thrifty Appliance Parts LLC Order Confirmation (#30131464)

Thanks for Your Order

Your order ID is #30131464.

Shipping Address Billing Address
GinA GinA GinA GinA

2528 West River Road 2528 West River Road
Sidney, Maine 04330 Sidney, Maine 04330
United States United States
2073330628 2073330628

Your Order Contains...

Cart Items SKU Qty Item Price Item Total
2159327 Whirlpool

Refrigerator Freezer

Door Gasket ER2159327 1 $52.25 USD $52.25 USD
Replacement

Subtotal: $52.25 USD
Shipping: $5.95 USD
Grand Total:  $58.20 USD

Thrifty Appliance Parts LLC
http://www.thriftyapplianceparts.com/

11/26/2016
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